

# Resumé

GUO He

Renmin University of China Law School

59 Zhongguancun Avenue, Haidian District, Beijing, 100872 China

Telephone: +86-10-8250 9433

Email: guohe@ruc.edu.cn

Dr GUO has been a professor of Law in Renmin University of China (RUC) since 2001. He has been appointed Deputy Dean of Intellectual Property Academy and curator of Law Library of RUC in 2009. He was elected as the Secretary General of China IP Law Society in 2012 and Vice President of the society in 2015. In 2018, he was elected the Vice President of China Intellectual Property Society. Dr Guo is also a panelist of Asian Domain Name Dispute Resolution Centre and on the panel of Neutrals Domain Name Dispute Resolution Centre of China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission. He is also a member of National Product Defects and Safety Management Standardization Technology Commission, and member of Technology Commission of Auto Repairing, Renewal, and Refunding of China.

## **Education:**

1994-2000 PhD. in Legal History, Renmin University of China

Dissertation topic: Intellectual Property in Information Technology under the Protection of Taiwan Law

1987-1989 LLB in Intellectual Property Law, Renmin University of China

Dissertation topic: The Protection in Intellectual Property Rights of Computer Program

1978-1982 BSc in Semiconductor Physics, Nanjing University, China

Dissertation topic: Introduction of Defects in Ion-implanted Silicon during Laser Annealing.

**Working Experience:**

2009-Present Deputy Dean of Intellectual Property Academy of Renmin University of China

2001-Present Professor of Renmin University of China Law School

1995-2001 Associate Professor of RUC Law School

1990-1995 Assistant Professor of RUC Law School

1989-1990 Teaching Staff of RUC Law School

1982-1987 Engineer for integrated circuit design in Nanjing Semiconductor General Plant, Nanjing, China

**Publications:**

Intellectual Property Law 6th edition, Renmin University of China Press, Beijing, 2020

The Systematic Intellectual Property Law Under the Chinese Civil Code, Intellectual Property (Beijing), No.5. 2020

The protection and Limitation of the Copyright in the Digital Age, China Copyright Yearbook 2017, pp.519-526

The Status of Intellectual Property Rights in Chinese Legislation, Chinese Invention and Patent, Vol.15, No. 4, 2018

Analysis of Intellectual Property Cases 2nd, Renmin University of China Press, Beijing, 2007

Trademark Law Course, Intellectual Property Press, Beijing, 2004.

Selections on Intellectual Property Law, People's Communication Press, Beijing, 2001